
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Trustees of Sycamore Township 
Sycamore Township, Hamilton County, Ohio 

August 12, 2021 

The Special Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Chairman James to discuss the Purdue 
Pharma Settlement regarding the OneOhio Opioid Settlement. 

Pledge to the Flag. 

Present for the Special Meeting were Chairman James, Vice Chairman LaBarbara, Trustee 
Weidman, Administrator Warrick, Planning & Zoning Administrator Miller, and Beth 
Gunderson. Law Director Desai was present remotely via Zoom. 

Law Director Report 
Resolution - Purdue Pharma Settlement 
Mr. Desai reported there is a proposed settlement agreement which has been reached with the big 
three distributors: Amerisource Bergen, Cardinal Health and McKesson. He stated there was a 
request that came out for municipalities interested in participating in the settlement to authorize 
the participation agreement. Mr. Desai said a resolution has been prepared for the Board's 
consideration to authorize the signature and submission of the participation agreement. 

Mr. Desai reported the overall proposal is an $804 million settlement payable to the State of 
Ohio and to its local governments over 18 years. He noted the settlement has been endorsed by 
the Ohio Municipal League, the Ohio Municipal Attorneys Association, the Ohio Attorney 
General, and the Governor of Ohio. Mr. Desai stated the payout depends on population. He said 
Sycamore Township has a population of about 19,000 residents, therefore, the most likely payout 
would be approximately $82,000.00. 

Mr. Desai said the summary he sent over has incentives on page two. He said incentive A states 
if the State of Ohio enacts legislation to release all pending claims against the big three 
distributors, and prohibits local municipalities from bringing future claims, additional funds are 
freed up for distribution to the State of Ohio and local governments. 

Mr. Desai stated if that does not happen there are three other incentives. He said Incentive B is 
up to 25% of remaining funds paid depending on population of litigating subdivisions compared 
to total population of all litigating subdivisions in the State. He said if 85% of litigating 
subdivisions participate, then Incentive B kicks in. Mr. Desai explained Incentive B can be 
combined with Incentive C which involves up to 15% of remaining funds paid on a sliding scale 
depending on the population of litigating subdivisions with populations over 30,000. 
Mr. Desai stated Incentive Dis paid after a five-year period has passed if there aren't any 
litigating subdivisions bringing suit, then the remaining five percent of the $804 million gets 
paid. 

1 



Mr. Desai said out of the $804 million, assuming the 95% participation mark is met, 55% of that 
$804 million becomes available, or paid out over 18 years. He said the incentives discussed give 
the opportunity to capture the remaining 45% of the funds. He noted the distributors' desire is to 
end all litigation. 

Mr. Desai stated whatever funds come through will be distributed based on the OneOhio Plan 
which states the money should be used to stave off dependency issues. He then gave some 
examples of appropriate and inappropriate uses for the money. 

Mr. Weidman asked if the settlement money could be used for the purchase ofNarcan. 

Mr. Desai answered yes, it is his understanding it may be used for Narcan. He noted more 
guidance about approved ways to spend the money may be forthcoming. 

Mr. Desai stated the interesting thing about the settlement proposal is the injunctive relief 
against the three distributors. He said part of the blame in the opioid crisis is the amount of 
supply of opioids that were technically on a legal basis being provided. He noted the distributors 
will be monitored on a regional basis based on what all three companies are pumping out with 
the idea that if availability is limited, potential abuse will also be limited. 

Mr. Desai stated he takes comfort in the fact that OneOhio is on board with proposal, as well as 
other non-profits such as the Ohio Municipal League and the Ohio Municipal Attorneys 
Association. 

Mr. Weidman stated he believes the Ohio Township Association has endorsed the settlement 
agreement as well. He then asked Mr. Desai about an Exhibit 5 mentioned in the documents Mr. 
Desai had emailed to the Board. 

Mr. James stated he found the Exhibit, which he said turned out to actually be numbered as 
Exhibit 3 rather than Exhibit 5, online and shared it with Mr. Desai which is where Mr. Desai got 
the $82,000.00 figure. 

The resolution "To Accept the Material Terms of the OneOhio Subdivision Settlement Pursuant 
to the OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding and Consistent with the Terms of the July 21, 
2021 National Opioid Settlement Agreement, and Dispensing with a Second Reading" was 
presented by Mr. Warrick. A motion to approve was made by Mr. Weidman, seconded by Mr. 
LaBarbara. Mr. Warrick called roll. Vote: All Aye. 
Resolution 2021-066 passed this 12th day of August, 2021. 

Mr. Desai stated a participation agreement is attached to the resolution and will require the 
signature of Mr. Warrick. He noted the resolution states the Board is authorizing Mr. Warrick to 
sign it. Mr. Desai asked Mr. Warrick to sign and email the agreement today since it must be done 
by end of the business day tomorrow. 

Mr. James asked if it was ok to have Mr. Porter sign the resolution later. 

2 



Mr. Desai answered that is fine but requested a motion to adopt the emergency clause and a roll 
call. 

Mr. James made a motion, seconded by Mr. Weidman, to adopt the emergency clause. Mr. 
Warrick called roll. Vote: All Aye. 

Mr. Weidman made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Mr. LaBarbara. Mr. Warrick called roll. 
Vote: All Aye. 

The meeting adjourned at 4:15p.m. 

Special Meeting 08/12/2021 

3 


